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2/18/70

Dear Howard,

. 1 have no recollection of Schwsrtz., How diZ he find out sbout you?
I'1l ve interested in know whet he souzht, seid, indicated, what you think sfter
spesking to him.

While I'm smoking less, end nd ckgars, 1 en smoking more then when I
wrote, for I'm fighting too meny tensions st once,

Panel: DJ has ignored my reference to the law, requiring thet thep
make sutomstic referral to any that might be the agency of "parsmount” interest,
Uf course, they sre, and ss they ¥mow, they must know what tuey did w th it. If
t.ey geve 1t mto toe Lennedys, es is not impossible, it 1s also illegsl, But I
believe they ere recuired to tell mee We'll see, This suit will bsve to be
rrepered for carefully. We are close to resdy on the K&ng/ﬁay one, Your inter-
pretation of tue Csrnes letter 1s resc-onshle, for this would be customary-esp.
1f toey anticipste! it would be changed or thet toey'd be bludgeoned into
egreelng witi wust tuey hadn't reslly wanted to s8ye It 1= 8lso prasible that,
with Fisher scting as the remrod, he may Rave kept ell their records.

No not worry mbout Nichols' copyrights keeping me from using what ia
oot bis, He has dons nothir: of great interest to me. The one thing 1 lesrned from
bim in confidence made me sshumed of myself for not realizéng it, smd 1 left 1t
out of my writing. If full-body i-rays were msde and read, wny probe? Thes bullets
or fragments would hsve to show iz tasm. However, 4+ nomw have reason %o believe
tnils did not originate with him,xnfor i1t is in Bouts, Lis side-neck work duplicates
whot L esrlier nsd from ‘hitney Jof, whet formen did, ete, iBis bullet-pictures,
shells, retiher, are not hic work. + asve receipts for the pictures we had tuken, for
for they were cusrged to me. se there is no cuestion of ownersnip,. &y grestest
concern 1s tae end tils can bring to whet, after so long =« veriod, 1s jJust bepin=-
ninz to bear such wondrous fruit, s you hsve seen,

Betwoen them, if I a d 1t, Tink and Specter sre mot worth $185,00.
How ver, 1f you nove 2 tsre, I'l eppreciete s dub . 17/8 is edecuste, will tske
less tape, and I cen pley it on my large mschine. Or, if you can do 1t on up to
® 5" reel, I con listen on » mechinas from which I can more resdily transe:ibe
eny segmente I moy went, bhoving s foot-control for it.

For your own thinkins, consider whether, with tnoe bullet firmly
held, and vith megniricetion, s msn with resscnsbla skill could not have removed
enother pretion ol the 369 bases A men with not only lsb ekills, where this is
dene all toe time, but sven o jeweler, I thdnlc thst with s proper lens mounted aml
Ythoshsrp implements, I could, I zm certein Dick could, ss his existing work
eugzests to me,

Your should now reslize, 1f you didn't earlier, that in telling you
to make the test with your fetier, I knew the answer. iart is in PMIII, the rest
in my Perry memo. e d1d it erect end told me it wes 2" down on the beck &t
lesst, with him I'11 be interested in seelng your pix when you ldave them, Plesse,
however, restrict distribution of this memo, whico merely duplicetes my work, to
Dick, at lesst for the moment, Gary alresdy ‘“nows whst the result hes to te, He
bas my work on ft, But far yeur omn writinz, I sugsest you try end lesrn the
lenzth of the JFK neck, if this is poszible, I do not recomnend much time be
spent or 1%, theugh, Ferhps his teilor has it,

Heastily,




